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State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 03043-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

March 24, 2021 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Corey Hampson, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics 

Docket No. 20200214-GU: Joint petition of Florida Public Utilities Company, 
Florida Public Utilities Company-Indiantown Division, Florida Public Utilities 
Company-Fort Meade, and the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities 
Corporation for approval of consolidation of tariffs, for modifications to retail 
choice transportation service programs, and to change the MACC for Florida 
Public Utilities Company. 

Please file the attached tariffs and schedule in Docket No. 20200214-GU. Tariff sheet Nos. 6.580 
and 7.602 were submitted in response to staffs first data request (Document No. 13272-2020). 
The attached schedule, Proposed Tariff Section Implementation Dates, provides the Companies ' 
revised proposed tariff implementation dates. 



   
 
 



   
 
 



   
 
 



   
 
 

 
  



   
 
 



   
 
 



   
 
 



   
 
 



   
 
 



   
 
 

 




